
Homedale School District #370

TO: Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer
FROM: Moss Strong, HMS Principal 
DATE: June 2021
RE: Board of Trustees Report

Enrollment Total 402
5th- 92
6th- 95
7th- 109
8th- 106

Online Learners 21
5th- 5
6th- 2
7th- 3
8th- 11

ISAT ELA Results
5th Grade- 59% at or above        State is at- 55% 
6th Grade- 54% at or above        State is at- 52%
7th Grade- 65% at or above        State is at- 58%
8th Grade- 57% at or above        State is at- 56%

ISAT Math Results
5th Grade- 35% at or above        State is at- 40% 
6th Grade- 30% at or above        State is at- 37%
7th Grade- 31% at or above        State is at- 40%
8th Grade- 28% at or above        State is at- 36%

8th Grade Promotion
8th grade promotion was held on June 1st at 2:30. The promotion was well attended by families and limits 
were not set on attendance. It was great to celebrate the closing of one chapter of our 8th grade students’ 
book of life. They are a great group of kids.



    


